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HAMPSHIRE AREA HEALTH AUTHORITY (TEACHING) (@)
NORTH HAMPSHIRE HEALTH DISTRICT

Director: TRELOAR HAEMOPHILIA CENTRE

A. ARONSTAM, M.B., M.R.C.Path. LORD MAYOR TRELOAR HOSPITAL
Basingstoke 3202 Ext..GRO-C} ALTON

AA/SAN _.GRO-C |
14th October 1980.

Dr. L.M. Swinburne,

Haemophilia Centre,

St. James' University Hospital,
Leeds LS9 7TF.

Dear Dr. Swinburne,

re: | GRO-A | GRO-A'65

| The controlled trial which I would Tike to undertake
is that of comparing a normal with a high dose for
} bleeds which I consider to be at risk.

I enclose a copy of a paper based on the identification
of the high risk bleeds for your information.

| I can assure you that in no situation would any of the
| participants receive anything less than optimal treatment.
| What I am looking for, is to see whether more than

optimal treatment is beneficial.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

A.Aronstam
Consultant Haematologist.
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